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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 6, 1959 g 57 4'1} j

COMm.
N
Standard Oil Company of Texas —

Box 698
Monahans, Texas

Attention: Mr. C. F. Dwyer

Re: §Standard of Texas
Federal 12-5 Well No. 1
Sec. 5§, Twp. 31 N, Rge.
13 W, San Juan County

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your recent letter to Mr. Daniel 8. Nutter

of this office regarding the above-captioned well, wherein you
stated that although staked and spudded as a conventional

location in the SE/4 8W/4 of Section 5, Township 31 North, Range
13 East, NMPM, the deviation from the vertical was of such
magnitude as to cause the well to be bottomed in the Gallup forma-
tion in the SW/4 SW/4 of said Section 5. It is our understanding
that the ownership of both quarter-quarter sections is identical.

Inasmuch as the SW/4 S¥W/4 of Section 5 is the only 40-acre tract
which has been proven productive by the subject well, and is in
fact the tract which is being drained by same, it is the opinion
of the Commission that this is the tract which should be dedicated
to the well.

We are, therefore, by carbon copy of this letter, requesting the
Aztec office of the Commission to make whatever amendments may
be necessary to the well-file and the proration schedule to
properly reflect that the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 5 is dedicated to
the well.






